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TO:   BTS Board Members 

FROM:  Jeff Rohrs, BTS Chief Information Officer 

RE:   Business Technology Services Board Meeting Agenda 

DATE:  August 11, 2020 
 

The Pinellas County Business Technology Services Board will meet on Thursday, August 20, 2020 at 
2:30 pm using Zoom video communications.  More details are located in the Pinellas County 
Government Calendar. 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order – Mike Twitty, Vice Chair 

2. Designation of Voting Members – Mike Twitty, Vice Chair 

3. Voting Item:  

• Approval of May 21, 2020 Meeting Minutes – Mike Twitty, Vice Chair 

4. Citizen Comments – Mike Twitty, Vice Chair 

5. Voting Item: 

• Digital Accessibility Coordinator Position Recommendation – Bryan Zumwalt, OTI 

6. Information Items:  

• Computer Life Cycle and Virtual Desktop Environments – Scott Davis, Director 

• OPUS Strategic Roadmap Update – Jeff Rohrs, CIO 

• BTS Goals and Measures – Jeff Rohrs, CIO 

• BTS FY2020-2021 Budget Update – Jeff Rohrs, CIO 

7. Adjournment – Mike Twitty, Vice Chair 
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